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MEMORANDUM FOR:  James D. Davis
Assistant Deputy Chief of Staff for Intelligence
(Management), DAMI-PBB (1-1g) STAT
VIA: Ray Pollari
Director, Counterintelligence and Investigative Programs,
0DUSD(SP)
FROM: | | STAT
Director, Program and Budget Office, ICS :
SUBJECT: Reconciliation Between Army Authorized Military Billets and
Available Inventory
REFERENCE : DAMI-PBB (1-1g) Memo, dated 31 August 1989, SAB. | |
| | STAT

1. The DCI interposes no objection to Army's converting Military
Intelligence Officer authorized billets to civilian billets.

2. DIA has been converting military to civilian billets for some time.
The current legislative mark, however, treated these conversions as additional
civilian spaces. During the preliminary mark, not yet final, the conversions,
as well as requested additional civilian billets, were reduced by 50 percent.
I do not mean to imply that the cuts will stand or that the committees will
treat DoD FCI in the same manner. However, I do want to make you aware of the
current Congressional climate regarding civilian authorizations.
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STAT
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